BRUCE KING
GOVEANOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

JUNE 9, 1981

Amoco Production Company

501 Airport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Attention: Gary Munson

Re: W.D. Heath A #14 Wwell

Gentlemen:

This a reminder that we have changed our records for the

1000 RIO BRAZOS RDAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
{505) 334-6178

well W.D. Heath A #14 in L-9-29N-9W to be a W.C. Farmington

instead of a Fruitland formation. All of the subsequent
paperwork will be checked and changed to the Farmington

also.

Yours truly,
Jeff Edmister .
Deputy Inspector




